ACTION: No Change

DATE: 04/02/2018 1:11 PM

Ohio

Department of
Job and Family Services

John R. Kasich,
Cynthia C. Dungey,

TO:

Mark Hamlin.

Director of Regulatory Policy, CSI Office

FROM: Christine Dobrovich, Bureau Chief 4 A

R VI /A S g /
Office of Families and Children 4 Vil loc A «—{'bm.f

RE: CSI Review:

OAC rule 5101:2-5-04.1. "Acceptance of accreditation in lieu of certification requirements”

OAC rule 5101:2-5-14,
OAC rule 5101:2-5-15.
OAC rule 5101:2-5-32,
OAC rule 5101:2-5-34,
placements"

OAC rule 5101:2-9-04.
OAC rule 5101:2-9-07,
OAC rule 5101:2-9-09,
OAC rule 5101:2-9-15,
OAC rule 5101:2-9-18,
OAC rule 5101:2-9-26,
OAC rule 5101:2-9-31,
OAC rule 5101:2-9-35.

DATE: Apnl2,2018

"Treatment or diagnostic services"
"Volunteers and college interns"

. "Occupancy limitations and accessibility"

"PCPA and PNA case plans and administrative case reviews for direct

"General maintenance of a residential facility”

"Emergency planning and preparedness”

"Emergency medical plan and first aid supplies"

"Residential facility handbook for residents and their families"
"Recreation and leisure activities and equipment"

"Living rooms. dining areas and lounges"

"Laundry Facilities"

"Additional programmatic requirements regarding behavior management"

Thank you for your recent review of the referenced OAC rules. Based upon your recommendation for
no changes to the rule. the Office of Families and Children will proceed with the formal filing of this
rule package with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review (JCARR).
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